

RE: AR Chap 2

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 05 Dec 2017 12:16:55 -0500
Attachments: Public Accounts Management Response - Backgrounder - Dec 5 2017_OPCD_v2.doc (82.94 kB)

Please see attached for further edits requested

-----Original Message-----

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: December 5, 2017 12:05 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FW: AR Chap 2

Re: the backgrounder, I think we should include the full bullet on the panel. Can you edit to include that. Also, the decision has been made to suggest deleting the fiscal management section -- can you mark that as deleted and send back once more.

Thx

-----Original Message-----

From: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Sent: November 15, 2017 5:25 PM
To: Bill Pelow
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Angus, Helen (TBS); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: AR Chap 2

Hi Bill,

As promised, attached you will find our responses to the recommendations in the Chapter 2 draft you provided last week.

Thanks,
Mark
416.325.8027